11/6/2018 South African History Archive Mail - [FOIP] Submission of PAIA request SAH-2018-NAR-0009

SAHA Vanessa Shingange <vanessa.shingange@saha.org.za>

[FOIP] Submission of PAIA request SAH-2018-NAR-0009

Natalie Skomolo <NatalieS@dac.gov.za> Tue, Nov 6, 2018 at 10:46 AM
Reply-To: foip@saha.org.za
To: "South African History Archive (SAHA)" <foip@saha.org.za>

Good day

We acknowledge receipt of your request, SAH-2018-NAR-0009 and please find attach the invoice for this request.

Thank you

Natalie

From: South African History Archive (SAHA) [mailto:foip@saha.org.za]

Sent: Tuesday, 06 November 2018 10:15

To: Gerrit Wagener <GerritW@dac.gov.za>; Zahira Adams <ZahiraA@dac.gov.za>; Natalie Skomolo
<NatalieS@dac.gov.za>; Mandy Gilder <MandyG@dac.gov.za>

Subject: Submission of PAIA request SAH-2018-NAR-0009

To whom it may concern,
Re: Submission of PAIA request SAH-2018-NAR-0009

Please find enclosed a request for information made in terms of the Promotion of Access to Information Act, 2000 (PAIA)
for your urgent attention. In accordance with PAIA, you are obliged to respond to this PAIA request within 30 days of
submission.

Yours faithfully,
Vanessa Shingange

South African History Archive (SAHA)

This communication has been automatically generated by the PAIA Tracker System, administered by the South African
History Archive (SAHA).
Please email foip@saha.org.za to report any errors in this communication, or for more information about the system.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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